Bicycle &Helmet Safety
National & State

Resource Guide
All Maine Organizations are in Bold Type

Traffic Safety

201
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 638-5944

Name of Contact Information Internet Address Available Information/
Organization Services Provided
AAA Foundation for 1440 New York Ave NW, suite | www.aaafoundation.org *Bicycle helmet happenings

around the country

*Includes other types of
helmet facts as well

*Bicycle safety photos
*Research articles

*Catalog of materials to
order

Allstate Insurance
Company

Patti Gagne, Agent
1205 Lisbon Street
Lewiston, ME 04240
(207) 783-4529
pgagey@aol.com

*Brochures on bicycle
safety and motorcycle
safety

American Academy of
Pediatrics

Maine Healthy Child
Care America
Contact

(847) 434-4000

141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

(847) 434-8000

kidsdoc@aap.org

Carolyn Drugge
(207) 287-5060
Carolyn.drugge@state.me.us

www.aap.org

www.pediatrics.org

*Printable TIPP Sheets on
bike safety and are age-
related

American Association
of Critical Care Nurses

(800) 899-2226

101 Columbia
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656

info@aacn.org

www.dacn.org

*Sponsors bicycle safety
checks for all ages, info on
how to get started

*On-line resource catalog

*Bicycle Helmet Safety
Resource Kit

*One-page PSAs to print on
bicycle safety
* American Journal of

Critical Care articles to read
and print
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Name of
Organization

Contact Information

Internet Address

Available Information/
Services Provided

American Association
for the Surgery of
Trauma

(313) 916-3152

Ronald V. Maeir, MD
Dept. of Surgery

Box 359796

Harborview Medical Center
325 9™ Avenue

Seattle, WA 98104

Fax:(313) 916-9445

ronmaier(@u.washington.edu

www.aast.org

*Injury Prevention guide to
print

*Current injury prevention
alerts

*Listing of injury
prevention conferences
*Prevention news
*Prevention activities

American College of
Physicians

190 N Independence Mall West

Philadelphia, PA 19106

www.acponline.org

* Articles bicycle safety

American College of
Surgeons
Subcommittee on
Injury Prevention

633 N. Clair St
Chicago, IL 60611
(312) 202-5000
postmaster@facs.org

www.facs.org/dept/trauma/injmenu.html

*Position statements on
motorcycle helmets laws

American Medical
Association

515 North State Street
Chicago, IL 606010
(312) 464-5000

WwWw.ama-assn.org

*Policies and articles on
bicycle safety

American Public
Health Association

800 Eye Street NW
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 777-APHA

www.apha.org

*Sponsor of National Public
Health Week

American Trauma
Society

(800) 556-7890

8903 Presidential Parkway
Suite 512

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772

info@amtrauma.org

www.amtrauma.org

*Trauma prevention games
for children

*Resource catalog to order
injury prevention materials
*Listing of current programs
and activities

Maine

PO Box 5275
Augusta, Maine 04332

BCM@acadia.net

Jeff Miller
Executive Director
Bicycle Coalition of Maine

Association of PO Box 23576 www.apbp.org *Research articles
Pedestrian and Bicycle | Washington, DC 20026

Professionals (202) 366-4071

Bicycle Coalition of (207) 623-4511 www.bikemaine.org *@Share the

Road@Campaign - teach
motorists to share the road
with bicyclists

*Teach classes to truck
drivers, public work crews
and others

*Have brochures to print
*@SPOT ME@ Campaign -
a reporting system for
road hazards to bicyclists.
They will send a supply of
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Name of
Organization

Contact Information

Internet Address

Available Information/
Services Provided

pre-addressed, postage-
paid postcards

*Offer Safety Tip of
Month

*Provide Bike Safety
Classes for schools

*Has complete listing of
BCM member bike shops,
businesses, and
organizations

*Full day training for
volunteers, teachers,
nurses, and police on how
to fit helmets, rules of the
road, safe bicycling, age
appropriate instruction,
how to check for
mechanical hazards, how
to organize a bike rodeo.
Check with them. Prices
vary depending on grant
funding.

Bicycle Federation of
America

(202) 463-6622

1506 21* St, Ste 200
Washington, DC 20036

http://bikefed.org

*Basics of Bicycling Course
for 4th and 5th graders
*Downloadable documents
on how to improve
existing

conditions for bicycling

Bicycle Helmet Safety
Institute

(703) 468-0100

4611 Seventh St South
Arlington, VA 22204

Fax: (703) 486-0576

info@helmet.org

www.bhsi.org

*Bike Injury Statistics

*Bike Safety Laws by State

*Tool Kit for Helmet

Promotion Programs

*Consumer=s Guide to bike
helmet safety

Bicycle Safe.com

Bruce Mackey

State Education Officer
Bicycle & Pedestrian Safety
State of Nevada

spinwin@govmail.state.nv.us

www.bicyclesafe.com

*How not to get hit by cars
*Safety literature

Bike Plan Source

(406) 543-8113

www.bikeplan.com

*Bicycle helmet promotion

programs
PO Box 8311 *Bicyclist education
Missoula, MT59807 programs
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(406) 543-8146

Itracy(@montana.com
john@montana.com

*Bicycle enforcement
projects
* Awareness building
projects

Brain Injury
Association

(703) 236-6000

105 North Alfred Street
Alexandria, VA 22314

(703) 236-6001

advocacy(@biausa.org

www.biausa.org

*Free Brain Injury
Awareness kit for
organizations

*The anatomy of a brain
injury article

*Costs of brain injuries
*Prevention of brain injury
activities

*Games for kids
*Printable fact sheets
*Prevention Matters
newsletter to print
*Books, tapes, and audio
tapes to order

Lewiston Police

www.lewistonpd.org

*Child bike safety program

Control and Prevention

National Center for
Injury Prevention and
Control

(770) 488-1506

Mailstop K65

4770 Buford Highway NE
Atlanta, GA 30341
Fax:(770) 488-1667
ochcinfo@cdc.gov

www.cdc.gov/ncipc

Department *Officers available as
speakers in their area
*DARE program for
elementary and junior high
schools
Bureau of (800) 853-1351 www.bts.gov *Statistics on bike-related
Transportation 400 7™ Street accidents
Statistics Room3430 *Games, activities for
Washington, DC 20590 grades K-12
answers(@bts.gov
Centers for Disease (404) 639-3311 www.cdc.gov *Data and statistics

*Bike safety tips
*Prevention guidelines
*Articles related to bicycle
safety

*Articles on traumatic brain
injury

*The Bike Hub: National
Bicycle Safety Network

Central Maine
Institute for Injury
Prevention

Sarah Buswell, RN, BSN
Injury Prevention
Coordinator/Data Analyst
Central Maine Medical
Center

300 Main Street

www.cininc.or

*Pamphlets and brochures
in varying quantities
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Available Information/
Services Provided

Lewiston, Maine 04240

Child Health Center

Jennifer Ludec, 743-7035
Suzanne Cook 782-5437
Roy Gedat

199 Main Street
Norway, Maine 04268

625 Court Street
Auburn, Maine 04210

34 River Street
Rumford, Maine 04276

www.childhealthcenter.org

*Free information on bike
and helmet safety

*Bike helmet purchasing
information

Child Safety Experts

ater@netvision.net.il

www.childsafetyexperts.com

*Safety checklists to print
*Articles relating to bicycle
safety

Children=s Safety
Network

(617) 969-7101 ext.2207

Education Development Center

55 Chapel St
Newton, MA 02458

Fax: (617) 969-9186

www.edc.org/HHD/csn

*Publications to order on
bicycle safety, some free.

Association

(703) 370-4050

encare(@aol.com

jhudson@edc.org

Consumer Product (800) 638-2772 WWW.CPSC.ZOV *Injury Statistics and

Safety Commission Publications
Washington, DC 20207 *Hazards and Recall lists
info@cpsc.gov

Emergency Nurse=s Janet Lassman WWW.ena.org *@Bike With Care@

Program: a bike safety
program with a manual and
CD-ROM for $45.00

Enforcement for
Bicycle Safety

(920) 497-3196

Peter Fluck, President
WE BIKE

1144 Hawthorne Rd
Green Bay, WI 54313

webike@aol.com

www.bicyclinginfo.com

*Teaches the importance of
bicycle law enforcement to
police officers.

Epic Medics

(619) 501-EPIC

www.epicmedics.org

*EMS organization in San
Diego
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Available Information/

RODOG Productions, Inc

15 West Strong St, Suite 10-A
Pensacola, FL 32501
Fax:(800) 600-2508

info@safetyape.com

Organization Services Provided
3671 Pringle Street *Information on their safety
San Diego, CA 92110 programs
epicmedics@aol.com

Go Ape Over Safety (800) 915-4653 www.safetyape.com *Safety awareness Program

includes bike helmets

*Can order catalog of items
*Can order cassette tapes of
safety songs for children.
Concept is to encourage
kids to memorize the safety
concepts similar to how you
learned your ABC=s

Harborview Injury
Prevention and
Research Center

(206) 521-1520

Box 359960

325 Ninth Ave
Seattle, WA 98104
Fax: (206) 521-1562

hipre@u.washington.edu

http://depts.washington.edu/hiprc/index.htm

*Articles on bicycle safety
education and helmet use
* Listing of injury
prevention programs
*Bike helmet fact sheets
*Bike Helmet Campaign
Guide

*Tips to get kids to wear
helmets

*Training programs for bike
safety

Healthy Community
Coalition

(207) 778-8185

Sandy Richard

PO Box 29
Farmington, ME 04938
Fax:(207) 778-7247

srichard@fchn.org

www.fchn.org

*Provides bike safety and
helmet promotion
education in schools

* Attends local fairs and
festivals in her area

*Distributes smoke
detectors, fire ladders, gun
locks

*Hand-washing black
lamp “the Germbuster”

Helmets On, Inc

(616) 735-1935

1126 Maple Leaf Lane
Grand Rapids, MI 49544

info@helmetson.org

www.helmetson.org

*Educate how to prevent
head injuries while
encouraging sports activities
*Statistics on bike helmets,
scooters, and roller skating
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I=m Safe! Solutions

David Gordon

Child Safety Solutions, Inc.

PO Box 1403
Rockland, ME 04841

*Safety materials to order
*Free downloads

Injury Control and
Emergency Health
Services Section of
American Public
Health Association

University of Pittsburgh

www.injurycontrol.com

*Updates, activities, and
information from the
injury control community.
*Research, statistics, and
links to other sites

Injury Prevention Web

David.Lawrence@sdsu.edu

www.injurypreventionweb.org

*Articles on promoting bike
helmet use

*National and State data

International Bicycle
Fund

(206) 767-0848

4887 Columbia Dr S
Seattle, WA 98108

ibike@ibike.org

www.ibike.org

*Listing of effective
program ideas
*Safety literature

International Center for
Injury Prevention

(202) 662-4477

Dept. of Motor Vehicles
Vehicle Inspection Station
1001 Half Street, SW
Washington, DC 20024

www.cipsafe.org

*Sells bike helmets and
reflective gear

Kids Source

(408) 253-6246
Fax:(408) 253-7391

karen@kidsource.com

www.kidsource.com

*Safety Activity Calendar
*Tips for young bicyclists
*Article on bike helmet
guidelines
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League of American
Bicyclists

Maine Certified
Instructors:
Charles LaFlamme

Bill Heath

Michael Nazemetz

(202) 822-1333

1612 K St, NW, Ste 401
Washington, DC 20006

Fax:(202) 822-1334

bikeleague@bikeleague.org

(207) 646-0635
Moody, ME

(207) 985-2238
Kennebunk, ME

(207) 676-9318
S. Berwick, ME

http://bikeleague.org

chazbikeed@cybertours.com

heath@lamere.net

mnazemetz@yahoo.com

*Effective Cycling Program
- a course for children to
adults on safe cycling
*Printable fact sheets
*National Bicycle
Education Program

*Bike Ed Courses

*Bicycle Friendly
Communities Program
*Sponsor of Bike Month

mainekids@mekids.org

Fred Robie (207) 865-6978 ptsaso@mint.net
Freeport, ME
Stephen Oliveri (207) 582-7575 murphy.1@gci.net
Gardiner, ME
John Murphy (800) 221-4221
Cumberland, ME
Lewiston Police Joe Bradeen www.lewistonpd.com *Bike Safety Camp in
Department Danielle Lord summer months at
Dawn Rancourt Lewiston Rec Dept
*Bike Rodeo in spring at
local schools
*”Coneheads” program
L’il Iguana 13 Hampshire Drive, Unit 9 www.liliguana.com *Safety curriculum for
Hudson, NH 03051 police officers, educators,
health professionals, and
(603) 882-2381 anyone interested in
teaching safety to children
info@liliguana.com
Maine Children’s 303 State Street www.mekids.org *Downloadable/printable
Alliance Augusta, ME 04330 2001 “Maine Data Book”

*List of current projects in
Maine for child care safety
*Articles from local
newspapers
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Maine Department of
Public Safety

Michael Kelley,
Commissioner

(207) 287-3619

18 Meadow Road

104 Sate House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

Fax:(207) 870-3042

www.state.me.us.dps

*Information on law
enforcement, emergency
response services, and
public safety

Maine Department of
the Secretary of State

Dan Gwadowski

148 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 626-8406

Fax: (207) 287-8598

www.state.me.us/sos

Maine Department of
Transportation,
Bureau of Planning,
Bicycle & Pedestrian
Coordinator

(207) 287-6600

16 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

Fax:(207) 287-1030
John Balicki
MDOT Bicycle/Pedestrian

Coordinator

john.balicki@state.me.us

Www.state.me/us/mdot/opt/bike/homepag
e/

* List of current projects
in Maine

* Can request copies of
AFrom A to Z by Bike@
for kids

Maine Emergency
Management Agency

72 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 287-4080

Fax: (207) 287-4079

www.state.me.us/mema

Maine Emergency
Medical Services
(EMS)

Region 1: York,
Cumberland, and
Sagadahoc Counties

Region 2:
Androscoggin,
Franklin, and Oxford
Counties

16 Edison Drive
Augusta, ME 04330
(207) 289-3953

Fax: (207) 289-6251

Southern Maine EMS
10 Vocational Drive

So. Portland, ME 04106
(207) 741-2790
smems@smems.org

Tri-County EMS

300 Main Street
Lewiston, Maine 04240
(207) 795-2880

www.state.me.us/dps/ems
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Region 3: Kennebec
& Somerset Counties

Region 4: Hancock,
Penobscot,
Piscataquis, and
Washington Counties

Region 5: Aroostook
County

Region 6: Lincoln,
Waldo, and Knox
Counties

info@tricountyems.org

Kennebec Valley EMS
71 Halifax Street
Winslow, ME 04901
(207) 877-0936
kvems@mint.net

Northeast EMS
354 Hogan Rd
Bangor, ME 04401
(207) 942-4669

neems@mint.net

Aroostook County

PO Box 782

Presque Isle, ME 04769
aems@mfXx.net

Mid-Coast EMS
PO Box 610
Union, ME 04862
(207) 785-5000
mcems@mint.net

Maine Injury
Prevention Program

Cheryl Dicara, Intentional
Injury Program Director
Cheryl.m.dicara@state.me.us

Diane Arbour, Unintentional
Injury Program Director

Diane.f.arbour@state.me.us

Dean Bailey, Data &
Evaluation Planner

(207) 287-5690
dean.e.bailey@state.me.us

www.state.me.us/dhs/bohdcfh/mip

* Information on variety
of safety topics, focus is on
youth age birth to 24 years
of age

*Materials and handouts
available

Maine Medical
Association

PO Box 190

20 Association Drive
Manchester, ME 04351
(207) 622-3374

Fax: (207) 622-3332

www.mainemed.org

*Supports injury
prevention legislation

Maine Safety Council

160 Larrabee Rd, C-4
Westbrook, ME 04092
(207) 854-8441

Fax: (207) 854-8455

www.mainesafety.org

*Professional development
programs and trainings
*Newsletter
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Name of
Organization

Contact Information

Internet Address

Available Information/
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Maine State Police

Troop A

Troop B

Troop C

Troop D

Troop E

Troop F

Troop J

Lt. Theodor Short
Commanding Officer
502 Waterboro Rd
Alfred, ME 04002
(207) 324-1150

Lt. Ronald Harmon
Commanding Officer
1 Game Farm Rd
Gray, ME 04039
(207) 657-3030

Lt. Dale Lancaster
Commanding Officer
RR1 Box 6570
Skowhegan, ME 04976
(207) 474-3350

Lt. Jeffrey Trafton
Commanding Officer
222 Main Street
Thomaston, ME 04861
(207) 354-0341

Lt. Herbert Morse
Commanding Officer
PO Box 129

Orono, ME 04473
(207) 866-2121

Lt. Barry Smith
Commanding Officer
PO Box 340

Houlton, ME 04730
(207) 532-2261

Lt. Wesley Hussey
Commanding Officer
PO Box 250

E. Machias, ME 04976
(207) 255-6125

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/msp.htm

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopa

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopb

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopc

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopd

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troope

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopf

www.state.me.us/dps/msp/troopj

*Troop A through F & J
information, areas served,
responsibilities n that area

Maine State Police
Crime Laboratory

30 Hospital Street
Augusta, ME 04333

(207) 624-7017

www.state.me.us/dps/mps/crimelab

*Database program
*Bullet/cartridge case
program

Maine Safe Kids

Ila Lagasse
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Internet Address
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Kennebec Safe Kids

277 State St, Suite 1A
PO Box 404

Bangor, ME 04402
(207) 973-5788
ilegasse@emh.org

Staci Sevigny

32 Ganneston Drive
Augusta, ME 04330
(207) 626-3428

fhrc@mint.net

National Highway and
Traffic Safety
Administration

1-888-327-4236

Media and Marketing Division,
NTS-21

400 Seventh St, SW
Washington, DC 20590

Fax:(202) 493-2062

www.nhtsa.dot.gov

*Catalog of educational
materials - all FREE!
*List of product recalls

National Institutes of
Health

US Dept of Health and Human
Services

www.nih.gov

*Articles on bike safety

National Pediatric
Trauma Registry

New England Medical Center
750 Washington Street, #75K-
R

Boston, MA 02111

(617) 636-5031

www.nptr.or

*Voluntary collection of
pediatric traumas from
children’s trauma centers
*Data and statistics

National Safe Kids
Campaign

(202) 622-0600
1301 Pennsylvania Ave
NW Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004

Fax:(202) 393-2072

www.safekids.org

*Bike fact sheet concerning
injuries and deaths among
kids

*List of bike helmet
resources for low-cost
*List of bike and bike
helmet recalls

National Safety
Council

Maine Safety Council

(630) 285-1121

1121 Spring Lake Drive
Itasca, IL 60143

Fax: (630) 285-1315
160 Larrabee Rd., C-4

Westbrook, ME 04092
(207) 854-8441

WWW.NSC.0TrZg

http://shell.ime.net/~mesafety/

*Article on choosing the
right helmet for your child
and for the right sport

* Athlete=s advice on bike
safety

*Fact Sheet Library
*Listing of all safety
observances by month

Created by Sarah Buswell, RN, BSN ~ Injury Prevention Coordinator/Data Analyst

Central Maine Medical Center/Central Maine Institute for Injury Prevention

Created December 2001. Last Revised September 20, 2002.

12


mailto:ilegasse@emh.org
mailto:fhrc@mint.net
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/
http://www.nih.gov/
http://www.nptr.org/
http://www.safekids.org/
http://www.nsc.org/
http://shell.ime.net/~mesafety/

Name of
Organization

Contact Information

Internet Address
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Fax: (207) 854-8455

Oregon=s Bicycle
Safety and Awareness
Program

(503) 226-0676

Scott Bricker

Bicycle Transportation
Alliance

PO Box 9072
Portland, OR 97207

info@BTA4bikes.org

www.BTA4bikes.org

*Program taught in Oregon
but may be duplicated in
Maine. They are willing to
work with any organization
to duplicate their program

Pedestrian & Bicycle
Safety Research,
Federal Highway
Administration

US Dept. of Transportation
Federal Highway
Administration

Research, Development, and
Technology
Turner-Fairbanks Highway
Research Center

6300 Georgetown Pike
McLean, Virgina 22101

www.tfhrc.gov/safety/pedbike/pedbike.htm

*Articles on bike safety
*Fact sheets

*Current issues

*Research article, data and
statistics

*Resource list

Protective Headgear (562) 869-2164 www.phma.org *Free helmet video:
Manufacturers AProfessor Hulmet on
Association 8464 Charloma Drive Helmets@
Downey, CA 90240 *Printable posters on proper
fitting of bike helmets
deanbell23@aol.com
Ride on Bicycles ridesafely@aol.com http://members.aol.com/ridesafely *Donates bike helmets to
Safely Foundation those who cannot afford one

* Assist schools and police
with bike safety programs
*Free newsletter

Safer Child, Inc

PO Box 6124
Pocatello, ID 83205

Irogers@saferchild.org

www.saferchild.org

*Printable safety tips for
bike safety

Safety Equipment
Institute

(703) 442-5732

1307 Dolley Madison Blvd,
Suite 3A

McLean, VA 22101

Fax:(703) 442-5756

www.seinet.org

*Complete listing of all
certified bike helmets

1-866-4SafeTot

*Safety CD-ROMs
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Name of
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Safety Tots, Inc.

Safety Tots, International
PO Box 1641

Commack, New York 11725
Fax:(631-462-1589

info@safetytots.com

www.safetytots.com

AWhat=s the Safest Thing
to do@ to order

Seidler Productions

(850) 925-6331

191 Pine Lane
Crawfordville, FL 32327

Fax:(850) 925-6680

seidlercine@worldnet.att.net

www.streetside.com

*Can order safety videos

Organization Helmet
Initiative

Center for Injury Control
Rollins School of Public Health
@ Emory University

1518 Clifton Rd NE

Snell Memorial (916) 331-5073 www.smf.org *Manufacturer of bike
Foundation helmets
3628 Madison Ave, Suitel 1 *Articles on bike safety
North Highlands,CA 95660 *Education materials to buy
Fax:(916) 331-0359
info@smf.org
Think First, (847) 290-8600 www.thinkfirst.org *Printable fact sheets
National Injury *List of Local Think First
Prevention Foundation | Think First Foundation organizations
5550 Meadows Drive, Suite
110
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
thinkfirst@thinkfirst.org
Think First, Bangor
Trauma 72 Ladbroke Grove WWW.trauma.org *Articles on traumatic brain
London W11 2HF injury
UK
trauma(@trauma.org
World Health (404) 727-9377 www.sph.emory.edu/Helmets/ *Complete description of

program, including
resources

*Headlines - a helmet
newsletter put out by WHO
*List of laws - international
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Atlanta, Georgia 30322
Fax:(404) 727-8744

graitcer@fox.sph.emory.edu

and local
*Info on where to buy bulk
helmets at discounted price
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